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Brynhild Haugland

ELECTED TO 26 TERMS (52 YEARS) AS A REPRESENTATIVE
IN THE NORTH DAKOTA LEGISLATURE
1938 - 1990

Miss Brynhild Haugland, the longest serving state legislator in the
United States, has donated her personal papers from 52 years of public service
to Minot State University. They will benefit future research of North Dakota’s
legislative process and history.

An exhibit on the main level of the Gordon B. Olson Library honors
Miss Haugland, who was born on a farm near Minot where she now lives in
retirement after a lifetime of service to the people of North Dakota.

The exhibit highlights the school years of Brynhild Haugland who entered
Minot Model School on its opening day, September 30, 1913, and completed her
Elementary Certificate at Minot State Normal School in 1924. She has been a
board member of MSU’s Alumni Association since the 1940s.

In 1938 her long career in the Legislature began. She would successfully
work for progress in the Human Services and Public Health Departments,
adequate funding for education at all levels, economic and industrial development,
agriculture and the dairy industry, cooperatives, transportation, zoning,
environmental concerns, the State Water Program, clean air, the North Dakota
Extension Service, the UND Medical School, the State Prison Farm, accessibility
for the handicapped to all public buildings, and state parks and tourism.

Miss Haugland has been a steady supporter of MSU. She worked in the
Legislature for 10 new buildings on the campus from Memorial Library (1958),
McCulloch Hall (1960), Crane Hall (1960), Student Union (1966), Cook Hall (1966),
Hartnett Hall (1974-1976), the Dome (1978), Campus Heights (1984), Lura Manor
(1986), to the Gordon B. Olson Library (1989-1992).

Named Minot's Woman of the Year three times, in 1956, 1971, and 1989,
Brynhild Haugland holds a special place in the heart of Northwestern North Dakota.
She has worked to “... serve the best interests of all people ...” with caring and
patience as stated in her oft repeated motto:

“Most any good thing can be accomplished eventually
if you are not particular who gets the credit.”
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SXPLORVRS, FUR TRADERS~A§D MISSIONARITS

Pierre Gusltier de Verennes éieur de la Verendrye was the
first white man tc enter the stete of North Dakota, He was
born in Cenades in 1685, He was given an education and sent to
France to serve time in the Army.}l?OB-IVIO. He was wounded In
Flanders and was sent back to Canada to recuperete., He worked
haré as & subordlnate in a& fur company's office in liontreal, 1In
1726 he was made commandant of the lNorth west, This position
gave him authority, men and money, He bezan an extension of
territory westward, In 1728 he negotlated with the Crees live
ingz north of Lake Superior. They told him of a people different
from Indians who lived on a river that flowed to the wWest,
Vercndrye tried for ten years to find the Westwszrd flowing River,
It was thought that thls river would make possible a water
route to Chins or Franée. Verendrye secured a ~rant for the
roion to be explored, Then he besan buildins & line of forts
across the Continent., This trail was the first "Transcontinentsl
Line"., He chose the mouth of the Pigeon River on the north
shore of Lake Superior as & starting point. This was called
Grand rortaze. He proceded to bulld four lorts, one on Rainy
Lake, P™t. Charles on Lake of the Woods, Ft. Rouze at preasent
locetion of Winanipes 2t the Junction of the Assiniboine and Red
River and a Fort on e chain of lekes between Lake of the Voods
and Vinnlpe;, In 1736 Verendrye lost his oldest son who was co=
~ducting e party of FPrenchmen back to iMontresl. While restin:
on an Island in the Lake of the Woods Resion the whole norty vas
messacred Ly a band of Dekots Indians, Verendrye refused to

lead a wer »erty agalnst the Dalotas, In 1738 Verendrye u.ent
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on an-expé&ition to find the westward flowln: river. Ne left
Grand Portave and came to Ft. Rouze and found a trail leading
north end south upward to Hudson Bay snd down to the Turtle
¥ountainz, He bullt a Fort at Portaze La Pralrie, The Indians
then told him that he had to 5o South west to Pimbina, and then
west to Turtle Mountains, He had to detour to find a villazs
of Assinivoine Indians, Verendrye eventually found the lane
tennes .or Mentanes in 1738, Verendrye took the latitude of the
place vhere he remained while lils sons went on the "viilare on
the water®, The latitude was 48°12' or the latitude of linot.
This is of special interest to the peopvle of NMinot and Ward
County. The "villaze on the River" was Sanish, The Indlans
seid other Indians lived én the River also., The sons went on to
another villace December 8, AL Crow Hi Butte the river apuaremtly
flows to the Southwest, The viiiage visited was e Fidatsa villare,
Sanish is & dev's Journey froum Veréndrye's lost villaze which has
never boen located. It is probably south of ralerso, Verendrye
was cuite 111 during Januery. He recovered and was taken beck
the assinibolne Village, Th@yth&d six villages of theilr oun,
five on the water heve been located bu the inlanc villago has not
been loceted, In 1742 Verendrye sent his sons over the sane
route to cross the river at Sanish end seek the westward flowing
river, They went south west throuh the Raed Lands, and probably
&s far ss the ©Bi: forn Mountains, They turned South Tast and
reached & river which they called the lilssourl but we think it
is the vlatte., They came to & Spacish trading territory.

-

Verendrye buried =z lead plate whiclh wss found in 1913 in the




3=

pluffs near Pierre, South Dakota, They went beck as they had
come, The report of the sons convinced Verendrye that the

western Sea could not be found in that dlrection,




THE PIOHFER SCWOOL

The first school building in ward County was built by
Joseph L. Colton of Burlington in 1883, It was & frame structure
18 x 24 feet and had four windows and one door. The desks were
made by a carperter,

Sadle Weber was the first County Supt. of Schools, She
entered this position In 1890, J.L, Beckford served as Superine
tendent from 1901-1905, B.{. Warr-en was Superintendent in the
yeors from 1905«1918, The County was divided in 1908 but was
not effective until 1910,

1901 1202 1308

Pupils enrolledesem—ee 1,048~ amecauuB3,TI2 ~mmeee-a1T,000

Orzanized Dishtrictigmeencewlloncancccccalf]lecrcrcmc e cme—wi]

There were wauny schoels teushit in sod shentles and tarmaner shacks,
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a finot tencher wne made by Ida Clarire in 10P9-16%80, ¥lss (Olerk

stands, The Central Schonl bLulldin-~ wes huilt in 1820 st a cost

M N N - ¥ 130 299 > 3
of $12,000, Judse Uurrav was Urecident of the school bhosrd st

»

thils time, He wanted an elzht room buildinz, The others wanted
four rooms. All the ei-sht rooms were reeded, even nefnore the
bulleéinz wae completed, MeKlinley school was built in 19204 and
added toc in 1910, C.A. Jotnson wes the first Superintendent from
1900-1915, Tﬁe first class gesdusted from the Minot Tish school

had siz members. The :vadustion was in 1204
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THE FUR TRADE

The first white men to enter the forests and prairies of
th@ Forthwest were French fur traders, They were sturdy and
reckless, They loved adventure and prided themselves in their
gbility to meet with sné endure hardships. The traders came
from Cansda either the Hudson Bay Company or the Horthwest Fur
Compaiy. Most of them were French, some were Scotch. The early
fur traders paddled thelr way along the streams. They traded
guns and knives to the Indians for peltries of beaver and otter,
with the fur treders often came the Jesnit mlsslonaries who
guffered many hardships to establish missions amonz the Indians,
As the fur trade srew it developed into a system. Rich men
emploved larze crews of men who made resular trips for fur out
into the Northwest, The labor of these men was speclalized,
Some did nothing but peddle canoes, Others carried the cenoes
and packs of provision, A pack weigha& ebout 90 lbs, The food
of thie traders consisted larzely of wild rice and hominy and
game such as plke, duck or éeer. Camp wes pltcned for the night
late in the evening and struck lonz before daylizht in the morne-

ing,




PIONEFER WARRATIVES

Probably one of the narratives of pioneer days told most
frequently 1s the one about the Horse Thieves who were captured
near Burlington iIn 1284, There was herdly a public gathering
held but that the sonz writbten by John Barton "The RBurlington
Bard" was sungz. It wes as follows:

It was on the 4th of November,

In the year '84 we were overtaken
By eighteen cowboys

Indeed it was to late

The thieves thut they were after,
Were Ravenwood and Baites

Chorus

Youns men acrulsing

I will haeve you to beware

To leave off horse stealing,

And live upon the square

The marshal he is ready

And the covboys they are nish

They will run you of f from Burlinston
Te heng you up to dry,.

It was on the mornins of the Cifth
Just as the dawn of day

Ravenwood went to the barn,

And saddled up the zgray

He rode down to the camp

Where the boys dld stay,

And there he talked in French,

'Til he gave himgelfl sway

Un the 15th of November

At the Dogdens they did stey
Reven cod wrote HcDoneald

And thus to him @id say:

Take ¢harze of all my letters
For I m amoin: away

I fea? I shall net read them
Until the Judgement Day,




"0h dear", said Mother Renson

In & sad and gloomy mood

To h with old man Benson

I wiIl =0 with Ravenwood,

They say he is & horse thief,

But the d a cere do I

I will follow up the cowbovs

And with them hansg up and dry."
In April 1084 John Beltes and Revenwood drifted into the
| Mouse River country with some 20 heed of horses, They :amped
north of Burlinzston near John Bonholgzer's place and made that
place thelir headquarters, Gardepee was s half-breed who drift-
ed in &nd made his headquarters at Villiasrd in McHenry County,
Ravenwood and Daltes were French Canadians and gave every indica-
tion of beiny pionsers, About the same time Charles Wricht,
better known as "Dubtch Charlie® asrrived with horses, e had
visited the Mouse River Country in 1883 and had a few horses
but when he returned the followins rvesr he had 450 horses. With
him was James Rutherford, who served as Wri-shit's secretary, The
Burlinston Rerulabtors were organlzed in 1884 with John Bonholzer
as captain, On July 4, 1884 four horses were stolen: Osborne
Benson lost two; L.8. Foote lost one and Amos Tracy lost one,
Ravenwood aend Baites served as Regulators also, They recovered
Benson's horses in pavment of whiskey bills, On November 4, 1864
Burlington was stirred by the arrival of 18 cowboys who had rifl es
and plenty of ammunlition, They camped back of Jim Johnson's

place, Johnson and Revenwood went over to the cowboys and talled

horse tradinc~, The cowboys scemed willinz, Ravenwood went to



get‘some of his horses and as soon as the cowboys saw the horses
ne wes placed under errest, Four cowboys tried to et Raites.

thev found him saddling his horse getting resdy to escape. The
cowbovs made white flennel hats for Revenwood and Raites to dis-

. tinguish them from the rest of the party. Inquiries were made

for Charles Wrizht but he had left for parts unknown., Gardepee

was found in the Dovden Buttes, They also looked for the Fesbody
Brothers but it iz not known 1If thev were found or not., ¥o one
ever learned what became of Gardepee, Baltes or Ravenwood, Chearles
Wricht returned to the Mouse River Country and went to the Jack
Hannins place near where Antler in Bottineau C unty is now located,
He wes the next horse thief to be taken out., James Connelly, &
deputy Bherif{ from Miles Citv, Montana, came to Durlington Apfil
21, 1885, He was looking for Wrizht who was wanted for the murder
of a widow's son also for "Club Foot Smith", John Bonholzer was
deputized as Connelly's esssistant and he drove the covered wercn.
Wri-ht was captured, Smith escaped into Canada and was never
heard from since, Wright was taken to Miles Citv bubt wss not con-
victed,

The first public dance wag held in the hall ower Colton's
store at Burlin-ton as & part of & Christmss celebration in 1284,
It was advertised all throush the Mouse River country by means
of the newspaper, It was a mishty gatherinz, The music was
furnished by a violin and an accordian, Fifteen vecnle came from

McHenry County in a covered slei:h which was heated with = stowe.




of the city. Elmer Francis, his wife and three children drove
to the Mouse River country from Sauk Center, Mimn, and settled
a half mile from Olson's land,

¥r. Joseph L. Colton end son-in-lsw, James Johnson, came
to louse River Country in 1883, Mrs. Colton, her dsughter,

Hrs. Johnson and son, Leslie, were left at Lisbon while Messrs,
Johnson and Colton and a man named J.J. Rogers from New York
whom they had met at Lisbon started across the Plains toward
Horthwestern North Dakota with a team of horses and tools

enoush to start the construction of & loz house, James Johnson
had found an old map of Dakota Territory showing the Junction of
the Des Lacs and Mouse Rivers, He was sure that if ever 2 raile
road passed thrbugh the territory it would be near that peint,
Jolmson, Colton and Rovers landed at the Forks (Burlincton) April
30, 1883, The first evenings they discovered limite coazl, Coltn
squatted on the lend wheres Rurlinzton now stands, Johnson locsted
on land east of Caltén and Rozers south of Colton. Each secured
160 acres., After this Johnson took Colton ané Rozers to Ft.
Stephenson where this Rozers remained, Colton went on to Lisbon
to get his family, Johnson returned to his land end built his
cabin,

The first building erected where Winot now stands w as built
by Erik Ramstad and his brother Peter Ramstad in 1883. Peter
Ramstad located on land where the Soo Roundhouse is now while
Erik Ramstad located on the orizinsl townsite of Hinot. They

¢ame to this section from Grafton, Hr, and Hrs, E. Ramstad travel=

®d across the plains from Arafton with three oxen, & breskin~ plow
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NATIVE ANINALS OF THE COUNTY

The animels valusble for their fur or hide which lnhabited
the county before the coming of the white men were buffelo or
bison, beaver, otter, coyotes, wolves, muskrat, deer and antelope,

The American buffelo is not & buffalo according to zoolozists,
A buffelo has thirteen ribs and sn American bison has fourteen
ribs. The shoulders, head and neck of the American buffalo or
bison are much heavier than those of buffalos found in other
parts of the world., The buffalo is a dark, reddish brown color
and the hesd, neck and shoulders of the male are covered with a
thick ~rowth of coarse hair vhich in some instances is almost
black. 7The heir forms a great beard on the thrcat and chin, The
hesd is very larze and is carried low, A full zrown buffalo is
about six feet hirh and when in good flesh would weich about two
thousand pounds, Indians used thelr flesh for food and thelr
skin‘for clotidnz. The buffelo existed in very larce numbers,
This can be seen by the fact that in the Pembina ﬁuﬁt of 1840
the camp took back with them 1,088,000 pounds of meat, It is
oftén sald thst the westerm movement of civilizetion was the cause
of the destruction of the vast heards of buffasloes that once roam-
ed over these nlains, Buffaloes could not live in & country
occupied by white men and yet stories of early travelers prove
that it wes the wholesale slauvhter by the Indians thst led to
,‘the;r extermination, thoush often the savages were encourazed by
white profiteers. lany white man killed the buffalo also. The

number of buffalo killed by the Indians not limited to the need




of the tribe for food but herds were slasughtered rér the mere
sport of killing them,
| The 1life and habits of the Beaver:

The faverite haunts of beavers are forest bordered rivers,
lakes and streams, They usuallj live in colonlies, Their homes
sare substantially built structures made of branches of trees

v'ylastered with mu&, grasses and other materials, The dwell-
~4nzs are slways bullt in or on the water's edge and are called
bsaver lodges, The lodges are usually about seven feet across
snd three feet hich, There are two rooms and always two entrances
leading into the water, The lower room is used for storaze of
foocd, The upper room is used as a living room. The upper room
1s day, air being supplied through an opening in the top, This
epening is concealed by a mass of sticks carefully arranged.
If the stream is not deep a dam is bullt to insure continuous
entrance through water in summerts drought and wintert's ice and
anow, |

The first step in the building of a beaver lodge is choos~
ing the site, Then the young and old beavers set to work to fell
the trees, Aftér the tree is felled the branches and twigs are
removed, The trunk is then cut to a desired length and the logs
are dragged to the water, When the homes are completed the
'5c¢ver spends a carefree summer living on twigs and bark and
roots of water plants. In the autumm they repair the dam if
nscessary and gather their winter store of poplar, birch and
alder bark, The young beavers remain with their parents two
Yyears, Beavers hsve a remarkable instinct for working in colonies,
‘Fhey are valued for furs,




The Ctter

The limbs of the otiter are short, the toes webbed, the claws
small, curved and blunt, The fur ic close, thick and glossve It
lives in rocky caverns, hollow lo:s, cavities under the roocts of
trees overhanzin- a river or dense swamp thickets. It wanders
widely in winter. Otters are readlly tamed snd sttach themselves
to their mesters like a doz but are inclined to be surly and
snappish, The otter is extiuct ln Horth pakota st the present

tinme,




BATTLES WITH INDIAFS

2

/

Late in 1883, Fort Stevﬁensan where soldiers had been
statlioned since 1867 to pPDt@Ct early settlers from Indian raids
wes abandoned and the soldiers withdrawn, The government thought
it unnecesssry to keen soldiers there lonzer since the whites
were coming to Dokote Torritory in such large numbers,

The lsst instance, recorded in this section of the county
when Incéiens bothered the vhite men was shortly after the depart-
ure of the soldiers when Joumes Johnson and Olie T, Spoklie, then
enga;sed in haulins lumber from Ft. Stevenson were confronted with
& bunch of Indlans nuabsring about 75 who came ridin: over a hill
velling and wevin: their zuns, The two white men were gomewhat
frishtened ut stood their ground, and Johnson who was clad in
an army covercosi sadvanced on foot toward the Indians snd inquired
their business, fThey said they were looking for some stolen
horses but it wss later found they had stolen Spoklie's provisions,

In 1891 the county board appesled to the Governor of the
state for and acainst a threatened uprisins of tribesman, lMany
of the pioneers heve no recollection o” the occurence sud it is
probable thet the Resolution was not a matter of public know=
ledge. The board was composed of Joseph Tennis, John Wsllin,
F.L. Kinklie, Martin Jacobson and John Ehr, chairman,




THE IHDIANS

About 1700 “ard County was inhsbited by the Hidatse Indlens.

The Mandansg called them "Winetaresg®™ chich mesns, "They crossed
the water® and the Prench fur traders called them Gros Ventres,

is not known where the Hidatsas came from but is thousht that
they were probebly a branch of the Crows from vhoi they had
geperated, The MNidatse had Joined with the HMandan for mutual
protection azainst the Sloux. They kept movin: up the Missourl
River and flnelly mnezde thelr homes near the mouth of the Knife
River ach villese was circulsr in foram. Around the.village
was & hi=zh varricade of posts, sebt deeply in the rround Tor
defensive purpuses, inside of which was a diteh deep enou-h to
protsct the bodies of the defenders who stood in the d1ltch =«
shot their srrows throuzh the cracks in the barric There

were no Yoric.,. The Indlizns enjoyed sittine on the rools of

thelr lodzes. Their lodzes wers circulsr, verving in diamoter

e :‘)

from thirty to fifty feet and reserbled an inverted kstiled, A

firm floor wee formed by diz caownt £o the heavy subseoll,
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Around the edze of *he floor was a rov of nosts =2bout sir fest
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hish vhich wers supported on the outside br a bank of &

the too of each post o rafter cxiended to the ce ter, Lomether

§es

formin: & sently =zlonin-: roof. This framework was coveresd with
a thick wat of willows, which in turn was coversd with “rass and
tlay to a depth of two or throc feet, In the center of the-ﬁmf
was o circular hole about Shree feot in dismeter whlch serveld as
& chirmmey and =zt a sky li+w%. This made s substa tisl howe aad
pProvided room enot.:h for several families and thelr nany J07s.

Each‘family cultivated frow twelvs to fifteen acres., Thev moved




to new land vhen the soll ceased to be productive., Their
princivel crop was cérn but they also ralsed beans, squgshes, sun=
flowers and tabacco, The women heed the grain with lar-e hoes
made by fasteninz the shoulder blsde of a buffalo to & heavy
hendle, The zresm corn season was a continuious feast, The
Indians stored their food in caches, In a grassy place where
the earth wss firm and dry a circular plece of turf about two
feet or lezs in dismeter was carefully rembved. A hole the size
of the opening wes dur sraduslly widenlins as it beceme deeper
until the form of a teaskettle about six fect deap., This was the
way in which a cache was made, They hunted same within con=-
venient distance from their villsres but did not o on lonz hunte-
inz trips like the Sioux, »Buffalo, deer, antelope, blishorn sheep,
elk,bsaver, rabvlts, ducks, snd zeese were considered r-ave, The
only furniture the Indians had were beds and mats, Thelr house=-
hold uteusils were pots and ketiles of clay. These were black
but turned to a yellewish red when heated in the Tire. 3ome of
the kottles were large enoushi to hold five gallons. Spoons and
ladels were made from the horng of mountain shéap and buffalo.,
They had wicker baskets., The colors used in vingz or palinting
-were obtsined from buffslo berries @hich made red; vellow I{rom
moss and bleck from sunflowers or cﬁarcoal. The IHidatsa cnd jiane
den tribes were not werlike but fousht only in defence of their
homes, Leaders of war parties had to win theilr position by
their ability and experience. |

The Hidntse hed a Corn Dance. When the cora was ready for

harvest the medicine men sent rwmers thruout the villese to ine



vite people to the corn festivel. At the proper tlme, four
medicine uen opened the ceremony by dancing about a kettle of
bolling corn, as they chented & sonz Yo the Grect Splrit, In a

arzor clrcle the werriors performed a similer dance, At the
preper time the corn wss teken from the kettle and hung on a
gaall scaffold, When the ascaffold esnd aérn hed been consumed
by the flanes the ashes and coals wers burled and a new fire
sturteds rfter thislall the Indisns fessted on coru,

The cemetery or "Villa:e of the Dead" was near the villege,

Here were scores of scaffolds about twelve feet high where the

bt

bodies of the dead were placed, BReslde the body was placed

provicsions for several days, bow and quiver, shield nive ané

tebbacco, inife, flint and steel, I% was the custor that vwhen the
? »

scelfeld fell dowr to bury all the hones but the sikuvll,



INDIAN REMATYS

Indien Remains or relics seem to be very rere in Ward
gounty, It is said that ebout six miles north of Ryder there

arc tepee Rings sbocut twenty feet in diameter



DALGERS AND HARDSHIPS OF PIONEER LIFE

There were many things which the eerly settlers fesred but
most of all thev édresded the preirie fires, The prairie fires
swept unchecked over thebplains because therw wers very few plow=-
ed fields or roads, There 1s sn interestin: story told of ¢laf
Olson end his expericnes with the prairie fires, He raised an
unusually oood erop one year and was haulins his grain to markete-
Washburneewith a team of youns oxen, He saw en ginproachin: prairie
fire and attempted to burn off a plece of land where he would be
safe, The oxen went wild and took him down into a coulce where
the rrass was lons, He was badly burned asbout his face and
hands and it is fortunate that he escaped with his life,

The snow storms were terrible for there were no'guiding
fences in those davs, The story is told that & man and his son
perished in a blizzard rizht near vhere the State Teanchers Colle-e
is now located,

The people living on the banks of the liouse uilver found it
rather annoying in times of floods., Mr, Iver Watne, a settler in
1883 always hed to move his cattle and belonzings upon the hille
side, The chickens had to be taken to dry land by means of =&
bosat,

The hardships of pionecr life were not only confined to
blizzards, floods and prairie fires but to the important vroblem
of makin: a livinz. It was a "God-send" as the pionesrs exnress-

ed it that there were so many buffalo Lbones on the nrairies,

Thls gave the early settler: cash which the - needed badly. Peber




Fugelso tells of when he lived at Foxholm}and how he had toc
gether buffelc bones when provislons ran low. The young men who
canie to Dakote later on and filed on homestaaés had the same |
problem, Meny of them returned to the central states, Iowa and
Illincis and worked for farmers there, during the winter months,
They roturned to their claims in the spring on a "Home-seckors"
ticket which cost five dollers., Each sumﬁer they tried to clesr
the land of rocks and bLreak s fow more acres of sod,

At this time the sovernment jave "tree claime,” One hundred
and sizty acres were riven beside the regular homestead to any=-
one who would promise to plant and cultivate ten acres of trees,
It was very dlfficult to do this because of the Prairie fires
that passed over the country and the dry weather, The best
examples of & "Tree claim" near ¥inot is a farm owned by Mrs. T.F,

Kulaas ai:out four miles south of Minot,




Huldah Lucile 7insted was born in Sweden. She received vert
of her eariy sducstion in Sweden and while still & chilé traveled
in the Scandinavien countries, Bermany snd the British Isles.,

She came to the United States at the age of thirteen., She -rade
uated from the University of Winnesota recelvin~ her Masters
dezree in 1502, She has tausht for sixteen years, three st

Valley City anc¢ thirteen years at the Minot State Teachers Collerve.
Miss Winsted has written many poems describin-: Korth Dakota., Her
poems have been published in mesazlines and newspapers in many of
the eastern states,

Roy Foote was born nesr PBurlington, IHe father, L.5. Foote
was one of the eurly settlers who came here in 1885; He recelve
ed his early educatl n at Burlinrcton and later zradusted from the
Minot Hich School in 1904, He gradusted from the University of
Forth Dakota. He served overseas in the World Ware. lle has been
‘attorney zeneral of Hontana for several yesrs,

Howerd Houston was born in Missouri, He moved with his
parents to Deerins, North Dakote. He attended Minot Hizh School
and graduated in 1910, He gradusted {rom the University of lNorth
Dakota. He served overseas in the World War and was renorted as
kilied once, While in Europe he met & young woman from Seotland
and they were later married, He iz employed as a secretary with
the Leazue of Nations and makes his home in Switzerland, Three
Jears azo Houston in company with Hanson, the Horweria: explorer,

Visited Minot,




Nors Fauchald lorzan is the daughter of Hr., and Xrs. Juluils
pauchald, plonerr residents of Hinot, She was borm in Oslo, Nor-
way, the only one of seven children, whe wss not born in this
country. OShe zraduanted from the linot digh School. Labter she
studied music at the Walter Demrocn School of Musicﬁiﬁ ¥Hew York
gity. She recelved s scholarshlp while there for two years of
fartner studv o thet school, She has apoeared In most ol the
lar-e citles of the Unibted Btetes as a sololst with 3ousa's
Bend, Her husband 1z an instructor of Nusic at the Taft Sehool
of Husic at Watertown, Connecticut,

Rere Heaztos was born in Voss, Rorﬁay April 12, 1877. Le came
to the United States in 1893, He became s naburalirzed citizan as
soon as the required length of time was up, He first lived at
Buxton, NHorth Dakota with an uncle. In 1900 he was zradusted
from the isvville, Formal Schocl, He recelved his Fh,R. from the
Uhiversity of Wisconsin in 1902 and completed his law course et
the lorth Dskota University in 1804, The seme year he becaue &
pert of the law firm of Johnson and idestos, He was a member of
the House of Representatives from 1911-1912, fle was States
Attorney of vard County 1913-1916, THe was the Kep., candi.dats
for U.S8. Senastor in 1916 but was defeated, He was elected
governor in z recall election in 1921 Tor the term endln: Jai. 2
1923, Ue wes reclected zovermor and served from 1023=-24, ¥e is
& member of the Horth Dakota "ar Assoclstion, He is g member of
the Fhi Delta Theta aad Delta 3i me Rho., He is a member of the

Lutheran church snd is an active church worker,

3.'>
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Je e Sinelelr was born at St, Mary's Yntario in 1871, Te
came to the Unlted Stztes at the aze of six, He zraduated from
the Mavville Normal Schoosl. - In 1908 he marrisd Miss Laura Ritztefrf
of Cooperstown, North Dakota, &He 1s at present a senstor in |

gencress, He 1s a Republican,



THE PIONEERS AND WHAT THEY DID

The first settlers in the HMouse River Valley were Clef A,

Olson, Glie T. Spoklie, Henry Gasmon, Clmer Prancls and James

Wilson, who ceme eerly in the summer of 1882, J.P., Booth and

Bdward Tocoth bullt & house near where Sawyer is now locsied the
same yeor bul théy went out lor the winter., They cut wood for
the ~overnment neer Fort Stennenson, EREdward Booth was » taxidere
mist., J.F. Booth wes married in 1086 to Miss Mary Wilson.

0laf Clson, with his wife and children on comin~ from Sweden
had settled in Hichigan but ¥r. Olson heard of the liorthwest and
decided to move westward, He left his wife and childrer in Iowa
and came %o Bismarck vie the Northern Paclific Ry. and in Rismarck
purchased a yoke of oxen wazon and supplies. He reached the
Mouse River country in May and seitled on what was later Xnown
as the Waldreth farm near wherc Sawyer is now located, He built
& loz house and late in the sunmer drove back to Rismarck whers
he met Mrs, Ulson and the children, They brousht back with them
sufficient supnlies for the Wiﬁtﬂf;

0lie T, Spoklie, his wife asnd children were in Moorehsesd in
the spring cof 18&2 and wmet Henry Gasmen and his wife who ceme
west from Wisconszin, Foulpned with a voke of oxen and 8 covercd

2

wagon esch, the two men and thelr families drove from Hoorehesd

to Stevens County (Spoklie sebtling a mile west of Winot is now

located and Gesman settling in the mouth of the coulee west of




of the city. Elmer Francis, his wife and three children drove
to the Mouse River country from Sauk Center, Mimn, and settled
a half mile from Olson's land,

¥r. Joseph L. Colton end son-in-lsw, James Johnson, came
to louse River Country in 1883, Mrs. Colton, her dsughter,

Hrs. Johnson and son, Leslie, were left at Lisbon while Messrs,
Johnson and Colton and a man named J.J. Rogers from New York
whom they had met at Lisbon started across the Plains toward
Horthwestern North Dakota with a team of horses and tools

enoush to start the construction of & loz house, James Johnson
had found an old map of Dakota Territory showing the Junction of
the Des Lacs and Mouse Rivers, He was sure that if ever 2 raile
road passed thrbugh the territory it would be near that peint,
Jolmson, Colton and Rovers landed at the Forks (Burlincton) April
30, 1883, The first evenings they discovered limite coazl, Coltn
squatted on the lend wheres Rurlinzton now stands, Johnson locsted
on land east of Caltén and Rozers south of Colton. Each secured
160 acres., After this Johnson took Colton ané Rozers to Ft.
Stephenson where this Rozers remained, Colton went on to Lisbon
to get his family, Johnson returned to his land end built his
cabin,

The first building erected where Winot now stands w as built
by Erik Ramstad and his brother Peter Ramstad in 1883. Peter
Ramstad located on land where the Soo Roundhouse is now while
Erik Ramstad located on the orizinsl townsite of Hinot. They

¢ame to this section from Grafton, Hr, and Hrs, E. Ramstad travel=

®d across the plains from Arafton with three oxen, & breskin~ plow




and tools with vhich to build a log house, There was plenty of
'hard %ork, long hours and much loneliness the first swmmer,

Jom Wellen came 1in the sumer of 1883 settling sbout five
miles west of the present site of K¥inot, He still lives on this
" farm, Iver Wetne came the szme summsr, He csme from Ft, Stephen=
son with tﬁa Colton Party. Le.3. Foote and Michael Hulr srrived
from Ssuk Center, Minn, and setiled in the same nel shborhoed,

Te {first Store was emected at the Forks (Burlinﬁton) by

Joseph L, Colton in 1883, The lumber was hesuled from Pt. Stephen=-
son with Leslie Colton and James Johnson in charse of the transe
portetlon.s They had five teams on the road most of the tinme,

The building constructed was a two story frame structure 32 x 32
feet in sizc, It had a wins 20 x 22, Célton sent to Lisbon for
Percy i, Cole now of Kemmare to come and help in the building work,
The building was soon completed, Part of it was used as g hotel
known ms "Colton House" later "turlington House,"

Tne {ilret Chureh to be ormanized was the First Luth rn Church

In 1884, (December 28) An organization mesting was held at the
home of Erik Ramstad when 32 souls were listed as members of the
Norweglan Lutheran Church, Rev, T.5. Rushus was the first resi-
dent pastor. IHe preached his f irst sermon, July 4, 1886 in the
home of Peter Ramstad, Extended frowm Des Lacs to Tovner the
extent of the Parish, The parsonase was & homestead of logs
situtated avout four miles east of HMinot across the river from
and just s little beyond Ed. Nelson's farm home., The Ladies Aid
was organized July 7, 1877 with ten members, As earlv as 1888

building placs were discussed hut years of drouth caused




postponement of the plans, In 1892 the Red Brick church was built
on 'Karth Sidas“
The first school house was built at Burlington in 1883, It

was & freme buildins, The lumber was hauled from Fort Stephenson,
gsome of the maéerial came f{rom Blsmarck,

The first newspaper was the "Burlinston Reporter" which was

printed by Colton of Burlington., The Publishing of this paper
was berun in 1584, The materiels for the press were hauled by
ox teams [rom Bilsmarck, This papér 1s the real beginning of the
"Minot Dally News."

The first schools(continuted) This school was started and
financed by Joééph L, Colton., A HMiss Walcott vho was employed
by Mr. Colton as zoverness for his daughter, Sarah Colton, was
the first tescher, Later HMiss ¥yrtle Robinson, now Hrs, LaDue
of williston also taught in this private school as did Miss Jane
L, 1iller who tauszht for eisht months, Miss iiillar is now Krs.
Percy M, Cole, lir, Colton invited other settlers of that district
to send thelr children to school and some 10 to 14 attended. The
school was a small bullding 18 x 24 feet in size with four wine
dows and one door, The desks were made by a carpenter., The
private school was discontinued in 1886, Miss Annie Kinklle,
iater Mrs, lMichael Kinz of Donneybrook, wss the first publiec
school teacher at Durlington. She was 17 years old when the new »
- school opened in May 1877, The school continued for two months
and then qlosed for the summer vacatlon, It is also renorted

that funds were scaree and that is why the vacation was declared,



Mlss Kinklie roomed snd boarded at 0, Kittleson three miles west

of Purlinzton, She walked the three miles to and from school

each day. At the first term there were seven children in atten—l

dance, Thay were (Clars Humnewell, Maude Hunnewell (now Mrs,

Johr Shipton) Delos and Thomas Hunnewell, Sarah Colton, Evelyn

Renson and Emmerette Benson,
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MONUMENTS
The statue of Theodore Ioosevelt was given to ¥inot by Dr.
Raloh Wsldo Coe of Fortland,Oreson., It was dedicated to the
sehool children of Yorth Dakota. The dedlention took place

semte 11, 1924, A Tazeznt was ~iven at this time and a Rownd-up

Theodore Rooscvelt was born in New Vork in 18858 of Dutch
parenta~e, He was & sickly child but was a great lover of the
outdsors ani netural history., He came to the Bad Lands, (lledora)
in June 1983, He came to hunt buffalo, Yhile here he purchased
the "Cchimmer Butte Ranch", He went esst in July 1884 and parsuad;'
ed two friends, Dow and Seward to return west with him, e then
purchassd the ¥ilkhorn Ranch" where he wrote s ~reat desl, Ye
later vecame ~ove nor sf New York, Assistant Secretery of the
Navy, Vice Presicdent of the U.S5. and finally president u an the
death of William MeKinley, He sdvertliced ¥, Dak, to the east,

N Dok, zave him physical stren:th, zave him new fsith in aan,
made hin a :eeﬁ'judge of men's characters and preparcd him lor his

explorziion trilps in other purts of the World,




HOW THY PIONFERS GOT THEIR LAID

The early pioneers who came to this resion before the land
was surveyed by the zZovernment got their land by "squatting.”
The government recoznized the rights of a squatter, By squatt=-
ing was meant thst the settler chose his land approximately 160
scres, He wrote hls name and the date on & stake and drove it
into the ground, The overnment recognized this as & claim es
lon~ ac one conbinued to live on the land and make 1t thelr
home, When Jonnson, Colton, Wallin and the many early settlers
arrived in 1882 and 1882 there was no land surveyed for & hundred
miles sround, All this time the —rovernment was rather "hard-up"
financlally, If the settlers could describe the boundaries of
thelr tounship accurately the rovermment would send out a sur-
vevor il the settlers advanced the moneyv., They were later re-
paid. The Homestead Law went into effect im 1862 but could not
be used untll the land was surveyed. Iilinot and Burlinzton were
surveyed in the years 1884 and 1885, 1In the same vear: the
Burlincton Resulators! were orsenized, Leslie Colton, John
Wallin, and James Johnson were respongible for the organization.
The purpose of the orzanization wes to protect the eurly settlers
from horse thiecves and clalm jumpers. In those days land was
held by squatier's rithts and elsim jumpin: was prefitable bus-
inegs and not a difficult task If the settler was a weskling or
other settlers did not interfere, A story is told of an 31ld
Gentleman from Vir-inia who came *to thie Viouse River country and

settled on whot is now the Peter +hr farm nesr Lo:an, In 1784




a2 man drifted in known as "liontams Fred" and he decided to locate
on the old Virginians' Land, People told him the Burlinston
Resulators would interfére with his plans, He said he could
shoot around a square coraer but when the Regulators dld arrive
on the scene he seemed to have forsotten all about his shooting
and quietly consented to move off the land, The Resulators

bent his rifle before they leit.




RAILROADS

In Sent, 1886, Solomon G. Comstock (afterwards Congressman
from Minnesota and now a resident of Moorehead) and A.A. White (now
a resident of §t. Paul) came to this sectlon and secured a ~overne
ment script.fcr the 40 acres south of Central Avenue, ¥rik Remstad
relinguished his claim to 40 acres north of the Railrosd and this
becanme the btownslte, The rallroad was constructed from Devils
Lake to the east end of the hih brid-e durins the summer of 188G,

The rallroed station 1n Minot wes e box car where the Gt. Northern
freizht sheds now stand, Patrick Kelly was the first station agent,
Some of the settlers who came to ilinot when the railroads came
are: Williem Y. Perker, Clarence H, Farker, John and Pcter Ehr,

John Lynch, G.0., Fraok, Martin Jacobson, L.D. Skiuner, A.Ce
Nedrud, Zrik Hustaed and Daniel Kimball,

Tﬁe Soo Rallway came to Minot in 1893, The Soo Railway csame
very near aissingz Minot entirely and if Joseph L. Coltorn, James
Johnson, Lrik R. R&mstad,‘William Hope und a few others of the
ploneers hed not taken a hand in the affairs this section would
have but one railroad instead ol two. When survey uen represert-
ing the Soo start ¢ out the road from Valley City to the Canadien
border they planned to cross the Mouse River some distance eést
of Minot and then cut Northwest missinz both Hinot and Durlington,

Few railroads hsve ever received & warmer welcome than did the

Si§ﬁk in the Mouse River Counbry. The entire risnt away from
Portal to McHenry County was furnished free, In prectically every

Instance it was donated by the owner, The Soc placed its dervot
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where Aruourts Creamery now stands, In 1908 the Soo line built
1ta frel it dewot on Contral Avenue and in 1912 the passenger
depot was bullt, Thﬁ railroad extending west to the Berthold
Indien reservation fécm Yax, was complatéd in 1906, T e line
from Max to Dlsmarck had been bullt, the Washburn ané Bismarck

were connected in 1900,




HOW THE FIRST SETTLERS LIVED

gsome of the very first settlers lived for a short time in
duz outs alons the river banks, Clie Spoklies first home was a
duz out west of Minot, These dujzouts were not very confortable
and were soon abandoned eithcr for sod houses or log houses,

The people slonz the iouse River buillt houses of lon because the
troes vere unear ¢t hand, These loz homes were very warm and
comforteble, They placed the rafters on the roof then the bark
peelec from trees and on on top of this sod. This made the roof
ti-ht and it very seldom leaked if it had been bullt properly.
Many of the homes had earth loors, Olaf Olson was the first
settler to have a wooden floor, PFor interior decoration of walls
newspapers were used,

The sod house was used more in the localities where logs
could not be obitained, The pionser plecked out & plece of land
vhere the sod was firm, usuelly in a low place, Then he nlowed
or broke the sod in strips 14 or 16 inches wide, The strips
were broken into two feet len~ths, Then they proceedsd to bulla
their houses nmuch as brick houses, The roofs were covered with
turf, Some of the houses were plestered with llme, Many of them
had earth [locrs. Wy father distinctly remembers visitin, =2
family who 1ived in & sod house, He was much surprised end amus-

ed to see the children dizsiug up the floor end playing with the

-t
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sarth rmuch cs if it were a sandtable. Vhen the

@

od houses were
well built they were very comfortable, much wermer than the tare

baper shacks vhich the later homestesders bullt,

R




The tarpaper shescks varied in size, the svera-e size being
‘abaut 10 x 12, Two kinds of roofs were used, the rounded roof
mede of a half inch board called "resaw® which bends re.dilly and
the other roof was a shed roof. The shed roof was probably the
moat cormone The ghscks were sinzle boarded and cover-d with

tarnever, Thev were as & rule, very cold in winter,
ZAS 3 2
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¥Minot- -
Kenmare-

rerthold

purlinston

gurrey -
Makotl -
Ryder- =

Douglas=

Lone Yreec=

Des Lacs
Hartland
Aurelia-
Kenaston
Niobe= =~
Carpic =
Walsethe
Dracdy- -

Baéen- -

Donneyhroclk-

Lozan- « - -

CITIES AID VILLAGES

Named for Henry D, Minot, e friend of Roosevelt,
¥amed by 8oo Reilrocad
Once a part of Terthold Indian Reservstion

For Burlin—:toxn, Iowe

In honor of Mr, Ryder, first Postmaster

It is said that there was only one tree on this
towinsite,

French word meanins "River®

¥amed by Scec Reilrocad

oy

John Powers named 1t for "Donnybrook, Mair of
Ireland"

i

"Home oi the pox®

We Re Davis nemed it for Dlack Jack or Gen., Logan




TOWHSHIPS

penmarke=A sroup of pecple from Denmark settled thils bownship

Elmdale=-

Kenmaree=- _

Sauk Praire--The people who settled here were from Sauk Center,

¥Minnesote,

Spenceree

Bodene=

Greenbughe-

Carbonialee=w

Regw=

Carpige-

HaylanGe- :

8t, Hervs=--Tho people whio setitled this township were nenrly all
vat}olios

Waterfordes=

Tatmane=-

Marzarcte-

Fassporte=

Bertholde-

Foxholme-

Kinklie-nKiakllo vag named for an old settler by that name,

Eurexge-=

HeKinleve-named for President lellinley

Harylande-

EVerorege-

Mandan--—

Des Lscs=-Recelved lts name from ths River,

Burlinzton-~Recelved its name from the tovnm.

Harrison--Named after President Harrlson

Nedroge==-

Surrey—-

Bhegly=-

Tol zen=- :

Rollin: Gregew-

Bm -

Aftone-

SUNAree—

New Prairie--

Lundee-

Lintone—=-

Veng~-

Torninge=

Preedoim=-

Willise=-

Sawyere-

Orlien—e

Anng--

Rlce Lake--Named for Rice Lake

Hilton--

Gasnan—-

Newnan—-

Brillisn—-

Hiddenwood




Rydere=

Came ron-—-—
Sprins Lakee=
Rushvillee-
Jota Flate-
Creelyw=-
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HOW THE PIRST SETTLERS TRAVELED

The esrliest ploneer came into our country on foot or if

he was fortunzte he rode a horse, The Indians hauled thelr
freight on travols poles placed over the back sf a pony. The
piloneer did not use this usethod because 1t was too slow. The
pioneer soon bezan to use the led River Cart, The frause was
lar-e and strons encuzh for froam el hiv undred to cne thouseand
pounds of freisnt, It is said that some of the early plouecr
brides took their honevmoon trips to the Twin Clitles in Red River
Carts, Ths rase of travel was only two or thres mniles ner hour,
The Red River cart was made all of wood., A toush skin of =
bulfelo was wound sround the wooden tire ol the whcezl, Under
ordinary conditions tha%t tire of buskin would last about a 7year,
according to James Johnson,

Doz slcdzes were ussd in the winter, This was common in the

‘Red River valley but it is doubtful that 1t was ever used by

ploneers in Wurd County, The ploneers of ¥ard County usec
lumber wagons just like the wagons we have today, They had the
samc makes of wazons also., The *"Studebaker®, "Cld Tickory" and
"andt® wazons were &ll used and are still popular. They had a
sovering of Canvas and many of the boxzes were usod as bosts when
erossing & small streanm,

The journeys these pioneers made across the plains of YHerth
Dakota to this sectlon were but incidents in thelr frontler
strugzsles, yet they furulsh additional evidence ol the coursje
mnd hardness of the early settlers. With &1l their early posse

8essions packed in a covered waton the ploneers drove across the




plains behind their feithful ozen at the rate of sbout twenty
miles per day. The wazon boxes were so constructed so thet they
could be used as bosts in cas¢c streams wers encountered which
were too deep to be forded, When deep streams such ss the Mouse
or the Sheyenne were encountered thé wezzon bOX would be removed
snd poled across the stream Lo the other bank, The wheels would
be pulied across by the use ol a lou; rope and the cattlé would

follou,e




THE HISTORY OF MINOT

A 2 S &oOReE . oM " S P T E 3 g o
The ¢ity of ¥inot weas nomed for Henry D. Ninot who was &
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Road, Wren they nede grrancexzents for the town site with Lric
Rawmstal they confereed with sr. &4ill and decided to name the town
Minot, The Yown was nol recopgnized until June 28, 1827, The

-
$

school cdistrict Neo. & was orvanized by an electlon held el 15, .
1887 at which Dvr. Z.H. Pllyea was elected director, John McDevitt
Treasarsr anl P.if, idckamaro, clsrie A short tinme loter Arnold
and iicCade contractors be ron thwe construction of Minois Tirst
school house, The bulldlus wes & frame structure and its dimene
slons were 1€ x 24 feet., It stool on the land where the Hi=h
School Buidlings now stand, The first school term started in the
Tall of 1887 with Ida Clark as tescher, Miss Clerke tau ht for
meny years in Minot and moved ferther woest later én. In 1880,
the city of ¥inot became & school Sistrict with a full board of
five members, W,k, iiansficld was president, Rev, F.C. Hawke,
Pastor of Vincent lecthodist chureh was elerk and John licJanet was
treasurer, C.A. Johnson was secured by the board to become the
first Principla of the uinot schools. Hr. Johnson assumed char-e
®f the schools in 1890 and hag as his assistants lf{iss Stella

Happer, now wrs, Wed. Carrol of finot and jilss Jean HcNau:hion now

Xes, Jean McNaughton Stevens of Towner, Jlilss Clarke was not




teachin~ in Minot while Mr, Johnson was in char-e as Principal.
ghe became affiliated with the schools azain at a later date,
Miss webbher was county superintendent on severin: her counections
with Minot schools in 1890,
| netween 1200 ~nd 1500 people resched thes city during the
vinter of 102610387, In L1056 Minoct wes the terminus of tne Gte
Worthern Tellwsy so irmense smowmts of msterials were sihilpped bo
ernd urloanded ot Hinot, Durin:y the first wianter dinot was the
headouariors far hundrels of oricren and the winter wes a wild one
without a dou-t, There wers 35 or 40 saloons slsc dance halls,
There were oo churches, no schoolze The town had g Tew challdren
and no cld eople, It was tvplcally western aud zasbline waes the
chief @mussicnt, In 12727 the city had a creditable busliuness dige
trict. ¥r. iurlsnd had a storce where Himot Plumbing and leatlng
is now located, Other business men were Seor:e ieiay, Hope Lros=
thers, Lincoln =ond Waﬁefield Davis., The first Post Ufflce was
located in Roarkel's shack on the Pirst Internationsl Denk Corner.
PJHe Hcliamara was the first postmaster,

The first Tanks

g

Mr. b, Ashley Mesars came to Minot in 1387V and corganized the
Bank of ltinct, Ashiey B, Hears, his son, was also interested in
it, ghortly after its orgenizetion, Jascs Johnson because intercste
ed in it, The bask wes in the olé Jam:s Johnson Rlozk. Thet corner
was sct aside by the townsite mer, Comstock and white, as = Tank
Corner, when they laid ouv the city in 1806, A year after the
orcanization of the Bank of jiinot, the Pirst Netionsal Rank of

Minot was or:anized by the two Mears men and Hr. Johnson,



Churchess

There were six churches orcanized in Minot before 1890,
They were First Lutheran, Presbyterian, Methodist, Pethany Lutheren
Baptist and Cathiolic., The Pirst Lutheran was orsanized in 1884,
The Hethodists organizec In 1207, The Dethany Lut&sran was orgsnize
ed in Harch 1287. In April 1888, the Rapitist Crurch was org&nizad.
The Catholic priests came to the House River country as eariy ss
1884, The first mass was celebrated iun & roor over Duiene Cole=-

men's livery barn in April 1687,
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WHAT TPE PIONICR WOUEW WORKED WITH

The sod house or loz house was always hested with s stove,
All pioneers brought & stove with them In their covered wajzon.
rhey made their bedsteads of lumber fron elong the river banks.
The tables, venches and chairs were also homemade, BRed springs
were made of rope, Ropes were placed sabout six inces apart
lengthwise and then cross wise., iattresses were made of straw
ususlly., A two or three zallon jar with a wooden 1id served as
g dash churn. The pioneers did not aim to brinz a great deal of
household poods with them, When they were settled on their land
and had a howe built thelr husbands bought the ariticles as they
were needed at Ft., Stephenson, Bismarck or washburn. & few
scandinsvian women brought spinning wheels with thém but they
were not used much., HKaterials for dresses were purchased at the
trading posts such as Bismarck or Devils Lake. Thelr wells were of
the "old oaken bucket"™ type. Some people got their water from
aprings. When nelghbors gathered for a party or a visit the spring
seat of the wazon was always tsken into the house and used as a
seat, If anyone was fortunate enouzh to own a buggy, the cushion

was always teken into the house also,




MILITARY RCORD

werd county had two companies in the World War. Company A
and Company D, The officers of Company D were Captain Otto Gross,
Pirst Lieutenant A.ib, Whitney, Second Lieutenant Stanton A, Haves,

The officers of Company A were: Ceptain N.C. Lawson, Pirst
Lisutenant William {, O'Leary, Second Lieutenant J.C. Blaisdell,Jr.
Poth reglments were sent to Camp Green in North Carolina., There
they were consolideoted and mede into one rejiment, It wes then
called the 164th Rewimentbof the 41st Division, They went to
Prence, April 15, 1917, #inot has & Militia Comnany D of the 164th
Infentry, They also have a medical corps or:zenized in 1917 by
Major frank &, "heelon, Company D cof the lst Infantry was at the

Mexican border in 1915, They remained there fifteen months.



WHAT THE PIONEER MEN WORKED WITH

¥early every pioneer brought with him a walkings plow with

which he broke up the sod, The fields were rather smell the
first few years, 0laf Olson relsed five bundrad bushels of
wheat and that wes consldered encormous, The drags or herrsus
were lhonemade and were trisnzulsr in shape,  White ash brunches
gbout one inch in diameter were ussd as draj testh. fThose prove
ed te te gquite satlsfaclory. The grein was cut with & scythe

to which a larje bow was attached whilch caused the zrain to 21l

i a8 certaln way. After that the crsedls was used, Labter the
reapcr was Introduced and now the binder is used, The reaner
wag used from sbout 1895-1900, ¥r, Johnson shtates * at his {iret
reaper was called & "Dewey Ilarvester®, He shipped this nachine
from Hinnesota to Blemarck and then hauled it overla .d to Durlinse
ton, The thresghing wss éone_withfa flaile. The flail was & larrce
wide paddle attsched to & handle by wmeans of a swivel. "he srain
was beoten with the flail. lany ol the pioneers were fmeilier
with this m@tLéG.ef threshin: becausze this was the method used
in the scendinavian countries. The S‘a¢n was throws a-einst the
wind to separate it Trom the chall, uate? when the firsi
threshin; riis were iunitroduced mwn hal to gback the straw in the
straw pile bescauss the separstors were not eguipped with blowvers
&s they are now, The barns w.re eiuae? made of log or sod (e
Pendaing on the locaticn of the land and the nesrrness o tiwber,
The bvarns wusve ofien called "iiovels". Lany of the o1d bans o

sti1l standin:

e



INDUSTRIAL DEVILOPIIVTT OF OUR COUNTY

ward Jovnty has had s vonderful Industrial development, It
is o couuby of many Tine famiz, farms of all trpes, The bir zraln,
dairy ferm, zud the ralsins of besf cstile ave varlous types of
farnians carrisd on, A laroe anounit of potataes are reiged enmch
year st Lertholo end these potatoes are sold in our eastern and
southerny citiez, & rrost mant fine dalry herds are to be found in
the wviciniity of Joreslen near Ryder, Diverglfied farmin~ is
practiccd sud 1t pays well, A srest desl of lirmmite conl 1s
pined near Burliaston, Youne of this coal is shinmed cut of the
Stata, A brigueitin- plant is loceted in Minot which uses the
lignise coale A lurre oll relinim~ commany is Ho bhe built in

- PR S ~ s . ST Qv £ : 22 s o
Winot. iilnmot Bozsts o0 the lsr-est and best ecuipned Creen

Houses Tetween Hirmcoon

s

is ont She Test Coast, Minot is tho
conter of en immense t-ade territory, Over 70,000 persons
atéende& the lele Falr last yeare Minot has five wholesale mroe
cery houses, twe sutomotivc wholessle houses, two great imuvle-
ment braﬁchss, two flour sills, hesdguarters for two cheins of
elizhty lumber vards end hanks with an eggre~ate deposit of
$6,000,000, somecne hies said thed the siusle greatest asset of

linot is the Grest lorthern Railwey., The maln divisisn point is

located here with 800 emplovecs livirnz here ond a monthly payroll

of $250,000,




PECULIAR PIONEER INDUSTRY

The pickiny and selling of buffelo bones wes at one time

the bizgest business in this section of the state, To the nioneers
who had staked &ll on & yoke of oxen and a plow, buffslc bones
were & Gol=-send, The pioneer had to ’ind a way of financins
himself. Some solved the problen by zoing bagk tc the lumber
camps of Lichican, Wisconsin or Minnesota in the winter, Some
worked on rallroads. To & 7reat number the buffzlec bones furmishe
ed the "~rub stake". The bones of the buffalo were atrewmn sll
over the plains of the west snd vhen the rellroad antered ths
Mouse River Country, buyers of the bones arrived, The vears 1887
1888 were the big buffalo bone yeers in M¥inot, Wonmer and [tole
were the leading buyers., The prices paid ranted frou #5,50 io
$18 and 720 & ton., Skulls were used to make a framevork sn ton
of the wasjon box so that two end ons hslf or thres tons could be
hauled in at one time, In 1387 a pile of buffalo bones et Hinct
was examined and it was Tound that onc nile represented over
7,000 buffslo, It hes been estimebed thet the bones sathered

e Dk, represented more than 2,000,000 animals, The bores
were carefully plcked over by the settlers and any #erfectly
preserved horns were kept as souvenirs, The hones vere divided

into three classes, The best were uszed for makling

i
o v
o]
)
3

- trinkets, etc. The second cless werc "tiliced in =akint surar
while the inferior guality wes manufsctured into Tewisilizo
Another Pioneer Industry was the aakine of brickr, Colton

established & brick Turlinston in 18%4, Dovis cstablishe
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ed & Yrick yard In 1896, Thls zave employment to many young men
when they wers nu® busy on thelr homesteads, The Davis bricke

»

vard hag been repaired the last year and is asain in operation,
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COUNTY TODAY

North of Vinot the lznd ie guite level, The soil found in
ward County ls lsclsl 311, It 1c verv fertile., The one thing
often laciin: ls artetrre hut Tith nlenty of molsture the aoil
will mhie industrics ere farmirg, dalrye

ing end winlug.  Theoo e & narrow vallev extending fron Minot to

) innt end ~ets o oreat Jeal narrower

wher 1t rescies Hensurt., The ~rincipal crops ralsed are whest,

[
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[eRgrel iab EE u ®rE L% ai.v“,n-'
southery vert of the county in the hills saround Rwder, HMinot hes

5 the ctete Teachera Collese

i L g B ey §ode o 8D e
but one zbabe Instivubion

g MR sy . . g .
ule 45 ham fwo well ~ﬁdfﬁmev Wosgpitels to

which aen; pabients cove frow all over the Northwest. Iinob ile
sald to nave over twenty elwrelws, Amond the larcer churches are
the Catliolic, Presbyteria, Heihodist, Bantist, Censresational and
slx Luthoran Churches., Minet has o flne system of veris, the best
in the stete, "inet hag wide awake ‘”sxness men vho know hbw o

work tocethsr snd boost liinot., I% has 3ood bankins orsanizstlons

2 nldest bank in ¥inot and in

elso, The first ;sJi:nal Pank is

Werd County.




HISTORIC 3SPOTS WIIIC™ 3N0ULD DE PRESERVED

The Los cabin of 0llie M, Spoklie =zbout & mile west ol uinot
ghould be pressrved as well as the bullidincss bullt by lieans Agseson
2 . J -
en Lthe Mcelntyre farmz wesnbt of Hllnot. Tiere seems to be no luport-

ant Indisn rewmains or forts in verd County, Peter Ramustad's cabin

is in the Tourist Camp in ilinot,

v
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